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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. Ol 3. 20 1‘!-}‘;
To: Chiefs of Curriculum Implementation Division

Education Program Supervisors
All Public School Heads
Reading Coordinators

All others concerned

This Division /

From: JESNAR DEMS S\TORRES, Ph.D., CESE

OIC, Schooly'Divisipn Superintendent '/C'

Subject: Orientatiorf on R.M. 243, s. 2019 Re: Implementation of Project CNR (ROX
apl and the Basa ni ELSA (DESC Reading Program)

Date: May 28 214 l}’:

1. Pursuant to Regional Memorandum(RM) No. 243. 5. 2019 Re: Implementation of Project CNR
(ROX Reading Program) and in line with the Division Strategic Directions anchored on the
Regional Strategic Directions, this Office shall conduct an orientation on the implementing
guidelines of Project CNR and the Basa ni ELSA a comprehensive reading program of the Division
of El Salvador City which aims to improve the reading performance and literacy level of the learners
on May 31, 2019 at Cogon National High School, Cogon, El Salvador City.

2. The activity aims to:

a. Familiarize the policy guidelines on the implementation of the Project CNR (ROX Reading
Program) and Basa ni ELSA (DESC Reading Program);

b. Capacitate school heads and teachers in improving the school processes for effective and
efficient delivery of educational services; and

¢. Provide venue for teachers to clarify their roles in planning, and redesigning the reading
instruction and school’s reading programs or activities to improve reading performance and
literacy level.

3. The participants to this orientation activity are the School Heads and School Reading
Coordinators. Each coordinator is advised to bring a copy of their previous and current school
reading programs and projects for the purpose of modification and adoption.

4. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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